Craig McLean - NOAA Federal
. __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Craig McLean - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Saade, Ed

Subject: Re: FW: NOAA’s chief scientist will investigate why agency backed Trump over its

experts on Dorian, email shows from The Washington Post

Thanks so much, Ed.
CM

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 1:11 PM Saade, Ed <ESaade@fugro.com> wrote:

Craig;
| support you 100%. Thank you for being strong.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/weather/2019/09/09/noaas-chief-scientist-will-
investigate-why-agency-backed-trump-over-its-experts-dorian-email-shows/?
tid=ss_mail

Best Regards
Ed

Edward J. Saade
Group Director, Americas | President USA

Fugro

T+17133464079| M +1 858945 5360 | E esaade@fugro.com | W fugro.com

A 6100 Hillcroft, Houston, TX 77081, USA

Together we create a safe and liveable world.

Craig N. McLean

Assistant Administrator

Oceanic and Atmospheric Research

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
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